Form 10-300 (Rev. 6-72)

 \checkmark

NSTRUCTIONS

SEE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM

STATE:		
Florida		
COUNTY:		
Gadsden		
FOR NPS	USE ONLY	
ENTRY DATE	SEP 9	-5

(Type all entries - complete applicable sections)

NAME COMMON:							
Quincy Library							
AND/OR HISTORIC:							1
Quincy Academy							
LOCATION							4
303 N. Adams St	root						
CITY OR TOWN:		<u></u>	CONGRESSION	AL DISTRICT:			+
Quincy			Second				
STATE		CODE	COUNTY:			ODE	1
Florida		12	Gadsde	n	0	39]
CLASSIFICATION	r			r			1
CATEGORY (Check One)	OWN	ERSHIP		STATUS	ACCESSIE TO THE PU		
🗋 District 🛛 🗶 Building	Public Pub	lic Acquisiti	ion:	X Occupied	Yes:		
Site Structure	🔀 Private	In Pro		🔲 Unoccupied	X Restrict		
🗌 Object	D Both	🗌 Being	Considered	Preservation work in progress	Unrestri No	cred	
PRESENT USE (Check One or M	ore as Appropriate)				1		
Agricultural 🗌 Go	overnment 🗌 Po	ark			Comments		
Commercial Ind		ivate Reside	nce	Other Specify			
X Educational Mil		ligious		RECEIVEI	J-74-		
Entertainment Mu	seum Sc	ientific		<u> </u>			
OWNER OF PROPERTY				JUN 2 7 19			<u> </u>
OWNER'S NAME: City of Quincy				A NATIONA		E	
STREET AND NUMBER:	Trustees of t	he Quinc	cy Academy	REGISTE	R	Flori	i
City Holl		_		CA THE STATE	<u> </u>		•
CITY OR TOWN:	336 N. Jackso	<u>n St.,</u>	STATE:			da	
Quincy	Quincy		Flo	rida	12		
LOCATION OF LEGAL DESC	RIPTION		<u> </u>				
COURTHOUSE, REGISTRY OF D						0	
Gadsden County C	Courthouse		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·			a	
STREET AND NUMBER:						Gadsde	
CITY OR TOWN:			STATE		COD	E Þ	
Quincy			Flo	rida	12		-
REPRESENTATION IN EXIST				<u> </u>			
TITLE OF SURVEY:	ING SORVETS						
N/A							
DATE OF SURVEY:] Federal	State	County] Local		13
DEPOSITORY FOR SURVEY RE	CORDS:			,,, <u>,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,</u>			
STREET AND NUMBER:	<u></u>						ד ג
•						1	
CITY OR TOWN:		·····	STATE:	······································	CODI	=-	+
CITY OR TOWN:			STATE:	<u>,, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,</u>	CODI		DA

7.	DESCRIPTION								
					(Chec	k One)			
	CONDITION	X Excellent	🗌 Good	🗌 Fair	🗌 Det	eriorated	🗌 Ruins	📋 Unexposed	
	CONDITION		(Check Or	те)			(Che	ck One)	
		X Alter	ed	Unaltered			Moved	X Original Site	

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

L

ĸ

Built in 1850-51, the Quincy Academy building is a basically utilitarian structure, but one influenced by the same remnants of Geopgian and Federal taste that are apparent in other buildings from the period in Quincy. The building is constructed of native sandy brick laid in a random bond; a pattern of 5 courses of stretcher separated by 1 of header is repeated, but not consistently. It is set up on high foundation walls and articulation is rigidly formal. The west (main) and east facades are arranged as three-part compositions reflective of the central hall plan of the inter-Entrance, at the middle bay, is through double panelled ior. doors with rectangular sidelights and a transom above; the second floor window directly above the entry is a tall, 6 over 6, double-hung sash with rectangular sidelights and a blind transom panel elevated above the window. The flanking bays on the entrance facade each have two windows on both floor levels; these are 6 over 6, double-hung sash with plain surrounds. The east (rear) elevation echoes the three bays of the west, except for a blind central bay. The north and south elevations are also three bays wide, but have only three openings across; the same sidelighted and transomed window that appears over the entrance also occupies the second floor Crowning all is a low hipped roof which rises to central bay. The overhanging eaves are boxed and the cora central peak. nice carries an ogee molding. Two plain chimneys rise along the interior of both the north and south walls and are supplied with modest brick caps. Exterior trim is painted white.

Ο The interior of the building is divided into four large A wide entrance hall on the ground floor terminates \mathbf{z} classrooms. two partitioned and enclosed stairs, one to each of the at S All interior partitions are sheathed in second floor rooms. pine, and the outside walls are plastered. All wood surfacing is pine, and underpinnings and the roof frame are mortised and The two classrooms on the second floor are separated tenoned. by a partition wall with a stair well on each side. This partition wall was constructed to separate the male and female students of the older grades; it terminates at a narrow platform which runs the length of the west wall and constituted the teacher's podium. Part of the partition was outfitted with wheels and a track to allow it to slide open for coeducational Each of the four large classrooms has two fireplaces. activities.

During the building's long and varied services, several additions were made: in the late 19th century a lean-to wing was added on the north and a belfry was placed atop the roof peak; in the early 20th century the front porch was extended across the entire length of the west facade and the brick was covered with a thick red paint. Restoration and renovation began in 1950 with the double aim of recapturing the original appearance of the building and making it more serviceable as S

m

m

Z

S

-1

刀

C

O

Form 10-300a (July 1969)	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	state Florida	
	NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES	COUNTY	
	INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM	Gadsden	
	INVENTORI - NUMINATION FORM	FOR NPS USE ON	LY
(Continuation Sheet)		ENTRY NUMBER	DATE
(Number all entrie	»7. Description	-2	2 –

a community library. The lean-to and front porch were removed, the roof was resurfaced with asphalt shingles, celotex ceilings were added to the interior and modern fluorescent lighting An original doorway at the center of both the was installed. north and south facades was replaced by a window, but the outlines and conformation of the old opening are readily apparent. In the early 1960's more interior improvements were made, a back door was cut at the northeast corner of the building, the paint was removed from the exterior brickwork and the joints were repointed. The entrance pediment, a contemporary "dressup" affectation, was also added at this time; while not accurate, the Tuscan order pediment approximates the proportions of the original and is not out of keeping with the period of the structure (the original seems to have been a simple pent-roofed device).



PERIOD (Check One or More as	Appropriate)		
Pre-Columbian	16th Century	18th Century	20th Century
15th Century	17th Century	🛐 19th Century	
SPECIFIC DATE(S) (If Applicab	le and Known) 1850-	51	
REAS OF SIGNIFICANCE (Ch	eck One or More as Appropria	ate)	
Abor iginal	🕅 Education	Political	🔲 Urban Planning
Prehistoric	Engineering	Religion/Phi-	Other (Specify)
🗌 Historic	Industry	. losophy	
Agriculture	Invention	Science	
X Architecture	Landscape	Sculpture	
Art	Architecture	Social/Human-	
Commerce	Literature	itarian	
Communications	Military	Theater	
Conservation	Music	Transportation	

The exact date of the founding of Quincy Academy is obscured, but its origin was probably in the late 1820's, for that particular period saw the first establishment of private educational institutions in Florida. That the Academy was in existence by the early 1830's is reasonably sure: In 1830, a visitor wrote a description of the town of Quincy and its people, telling about the log court house, the jail, and mentioning the academy, "whose principal and sole teacher was a Mr. McClintock." The Quincy Academy was officially incorporated by the Legislative Council of the Territory at its 10th Session on February 2, 1832, with Henry Gee, Charles H. Dupont, William Norwood, James A. Wooten, Malcolm Blue, Godfrey Stephens, and Thomas Preston, Jr., named as Trustees. The Trustees and Quincy's Masonic Lodge sponsored a lottery in 1834, and its proceeds were used to provide a physical plant for the Academy.

By 1841 the Academy was in the hands of Mr. and Mrs. R. L. Edmunds as principals of "the Male Academy" and "the Female Institute." A notice in the Florida Sentinel in 1843, advertised the fee schedule for a five month term: It ran from \$8.00 for a simple curriculum of orthography and reading, to \$20.00 for a complete course covering orthography, reading, arithmetic, grammar, geography, history, rhetoric, natural and moral philosophy, botany, chemistry and geology.

Sometime in late 1849 the old Academy structure was completely destroyed by fire, and the students met for several months in rooms at the Masonic Lodge. Plans and the actual construction of the surviving edifice began in 1850. By an exchange deed of October 10, 1850, between the Trustees of the Academy and William Forbes, the original town lot was exchanged for the lot where the Academy building is located today. Although the designer and builder of the new structure is not recorded, it is not too conjectural to assume that Charles Waller did the work. Waller was one of Quincy's leading builders at the time and the Academy bears a marked resemblance to other brick buildings executed by him. As well, Waller was a Mason and had done work for several of the trustees of the Academy. Though the exact date is not recorded, the new

6

9.	MAJOR	BIBLIOGRAF	PHICAL RI	FERENC	ËS						<u></u>			
	Se	e Attacl	hed She	eet										
10		RAPHICAL D					, +							
		LATITUDE AN					0		INING TH	AND LONG	POINIOR	-		
	CORNER	LATIT	UDE	LON	GITUD	E	R	l	ATITUDE		r	ONGITUE)E	t
		Degrees Minut	es Seconds	Degrees M	inutes :	Seconds		Degrees	Minutes	Seconds	Degrees	Minutes	Seconds	1
	NW	0	• •	•	,			о N30	35	28	w84	. 34	ייי כי י י מיי כי די	
	N E S E	0		0	,			1130	55	20	W04	54	37	
	<u>SW</u>	0	· •	<u>。</u>	,									ļ
ļ		MATE ACREA		•				ss tha			A			s S
- F		STATES AND	COUNTIES	FOR PRO	PERTIE				ATE OR C	OUNTY BE	AND A RIE	5	1 6005	m
	STATE:					CODE	-1'	COUNTY	6	S Pr	A ×	\bigcirc	CODE	m
ł	STATE:					CODE	-	COUNTY:		/	LEIVED	15.7	CODE	1
}									E	JUN	2 17 100	E		1 =
Ī	STATE:					CODE	1	COUNTY:	E	NATI	1974	E	CODE	Z
										REG	UNAL	<u>_7</u>		· ·
	STATE:					CODE	4	COUNTY:	J.	~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~		S -	CODE	-
	FOOM	PREPARED	ov							Sum.	anti 6	Z		
		ID TITLE:	01			<u></u>				<u></u>				
	Rođn	ey Litt]	le, His	storic	Sit	es s	pe	ciali	st					N
ľ	ORGANIZ										DATE			
ļ		of Arch		Histo	ry s	Rec	or	ds Mg	t.		10-	73		-
		AND NUMBER:		. тъ	- 0-		-							0
ł	_ рера	rtment c	DI Stai	ce, Th	e Ca	pito		TATE					CODE	Z
	Tall	ah asse e						Flor	ida				12	S
12	STATE	LIAISON OF	FICER C	RTIFICA	ION					REGIST	ER VERI	FICATIO	And a descent of the second se	I
	tional 89-665 in the evalua forth b level o N Name Title	e designated S Historic Pres), I hereby no National Reg ated according by the National of significance ational Robert Historic	servation A ominate this sister and c g to the c-if al Park Serv- e of this no State WIIIIA C Prese	ct of 1966 s property ertify that teria and p vice. The comination : M M M M S ervatic	(Publi for inc it has rocedu recom is: .ocal	c Law Iusion been res set mended		Nationa Director, Date ATTEST	I Registe Diffice of G	hat this provide the second s	and Histo	tic Preser		
		June 11	<u>, 1974</u>								-/			L

.

í

☆ U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1973-729-147/1442 3-1

Fern 10-300a (July 1969)	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	STATE Florida	
RECEIVED TH	TIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES	COUNTY	
	INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM	Gadsden	
JUN 2 7 1974		FOR NPS USE ON	LY
NATIONAL	(Continuation Sheet)	ENTRY NUMBER	
RECIETED		SE	p q lave
(Number all entries)	8. Statement of Significance	-2	-
TITIONLIS	_		

building was occupied before September of 1851, for the Masons had petitioned to use it as their temporary meeting place by that time.

The Academy prospered during the ensuing years, received several substantial endowments and gifts of land, and, in 1859, was anticipating the construction of an additional building to house female students exclusively. These plans, however, were interrupted by the Civil War. Recollections of older residents, recorded during the 1930's, assert that the Academy ceased to operate in 1863 and that its building was used as a hospital until 1865. While no documentary evidence has been uncovered to support this claim, it is known that Quincy served as a district supply and relief center for the Confederacy under P. W. White (an Academy Trustee).

The Academy had resumed operation as a private educational institution by the late 1860's and continued in that capacity until 1912. Since that date the old building has served the community of Quincy in a number of capacities. From 1912 to 1914, the structure became the temporary county courthouse In 1916 the Trustees while a new one was being constructed. leased the building to the County Board of Education for a token fee, and it operated as a public school until 1920. During the 1920's the building served variously as a private lending library, a meeting house for a local church, and as the first location of the county vocational school. During the New Deal era portions of the building were used to house a W.P.A. sponsored child care center and kindergarden for underpriviledged children.

6

The Quincy Woman's Club Library began its operation out of one room in the Academy building in 1931, and has maintained that service up to the present. The major restoration and renovation of the structure took place between 1950 and 1964. Almost all of the funds were donated by local groups and individuals, local workmen donated their services, and the restoration was supervised by William M. Robinson, a retired engineer and Quincy resident.

Despite the alterations that were necessary to make the building more useful as a community library, the present structure retains most of its original architectural elements. In style, the Academy represents the vestigial remains of Georgian architecture common to buildings in 19th century Gadsden County. The architectural devices employed to separate the sexes are unusual and they provide a glimpse of the notions

(Number all entri	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	s	EP 9 1974 3-
(Continuation Sheet)		ENTRY NUMBER	DATE
		FOR NPS USE ON	LY
	INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM	Gadsden	
	NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES	COUNTY	
Form 10-300a (July 1969)	UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR NATIONAL PARK SERVICE	state Florida	

and attitudes of a past era. Perhaps more important, the Academy building has been at the center of community life in Quincy since the 1850's; it has been in almost continual use and has always been involved, in one form or another, in service to the cultural and community needs of the town.



NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM (Continuation Sheet) (Number all entries) 9. Bibliography Bates, Claire Munroe. Recollections of Cla c. 1950. In possession of Mr. John W Florida. (Typewritten) Cupper, Alice Munroe. Recollections of Al c. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W	
INVENTORY - NOMINATION FORM (Continuation Sheet) (Number all entries) 9. Bibliography Bates, Claire Munroe. Recollections of Cla c. 1950. In possession of Mr. John W Florida. (Typewritten) Cupper, Alice Munroe. Recollections of Al c. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W	FOR NPS USE ONLY ENTRY NUMBER DATE SEP 9 1974 -1- aire Munroe Bates,
(Continuation Sheet) (Number all entries) 9. Bibliography Bates, Claire Munroe. Recollections of Cla c. 1950. In possession of Mr. John W Florida. (Typewritten) Cupper, Alice Munroe. Recollections of Al c. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W	ENTRY NUMBER DATE SEP 9 1974 -1- aire Munroe Bates,
(Number all entries) 9. Bibliography Bates, Claire Munroe. Recollections of Claire C. 1950. In possession of Mr. John W Florida. (Typewritten) Cupper, Alice Munroe. Recollections of Alac. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W	SER 9 1974 -1- aire Munroe Bates,
 Bates, Claire Munroe. Recollections of Clack C. 1950. In possession of Mr. John W Florida. (Typewritten) Cupper, Alice Munroe. Recollections of Alack C. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W 	-1- aire Munroe Bates,
 Bates, Claire Munroe. Recollections of Clack c. 1950. In possession of Mr. John W Florida. (Typewritten) Cupper, Alice Munroe. Recollections of Alac c. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W 	aire Munroe Bates,
 c. 1950. In possession of Mr. John W Florida. (Typewritten) Cupper, Alice Munroe. Recollections of Al c. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W 	
c. 1940. In possession of Mr. John W	
Florida. (Typewritten)	
Florida Sentinel (Tallahassee), November 2	1, 1843.
Gadsden County Court House, Quincy, Florid Clerk of the Circuit Court. <u>Gadsden (</u> (Subgroup: deeds).	
Love, Mrs. H.A., comp. and ed. "Recollection c. 1933-50. Quincy Library Historica Quincy, Florida. (Ms. and Typewritter	1 Collection.
Quincy Woman's Club. "The Community Impro- Reports." 1961-64. Quincy, Florida.	
Stanley, J. Randall. <u>History of Gadsden Co</u> Florida: Gadsden County Historical Co	
Steuckrath, Prof. "Editorial Miscellany Review, XXV (1858), pp. 608-609.	Florida," <u>De Bow's</u>
Territory of Florida. Acts of the Legisla Territory of Florida Passed at the Ter January 2nd and Ending February 12th, Florida, 1832. "An Act to incorporate Quincy Academy," No. 13, p. 11.	nth Session, Commencin 1832. <u>Laws of</u>
Washington Lodge, No. 2, F. & A. M. Minuto Lodge. 1834-1852. Quincy, Florida.	
NATIO REGIST	EIVED EIVED 2 7 1974 NAL TER